

Date: November 19, 2018

Time: 7:00pm

Place: KBC Lounge

Attendees: Mike, Norm, Karen, TK, Heather, Donna, Harpreet, Wayne, Anne, Madelyn, Andy

Absent: Val

Meeting Called to Order

Approval of October 15, 2018 Minutes

Approval of Agenda

Minutes

- 1) Membership Update – Karen
 - a. Total: 376 Members – 67 Juniors, 223 Adult, 62 Restricted, 24 Adult Student
- 2) Tournament Update – TK
 - a. 51 Players
 - i. Fun Tournament – Friday
 - ii. Kelowna Open – Saturday
 - iii. Petty Cash Box – Norm to get a Petty Cash box for TK
 - b. Ogopogo Tournament
 - i. TK to start planning for this tournament in January 2019
- 3) Gabriel Hillman – Mike
 - a. Donna to send flowers to family on behalf of KBC
- 4) BBC Update – Norm
 - a. Norm and TK to discuss with Lisa regarding Sanctioned Tournaments, Junior B Tournament, etc.
 - b. Possibility of registering a PayPal account for future tournaments so we can collect payment before the tournament start date
- 5) Website Update/Photos – Mike
 - a. Updated photos on website – Thank you Linda
- 6) Mural – Madelyn
 - a. Madelyn to follow up with Mural Artist
 - b. Madelyn to follow up with film factory regarding license for Mural

- 7) Junior Update
 - a. Heather to get list from Scot regarding how many Junior members signed up for lessons
- 8) KBC Rule Violation – Guest fees/Suspended Membership – Mike
 - a. Mike has disconnected 2 cards for KBC rule violation
 - i. If suspended members want to get card re-activated please contact Mike, Norm or Karen
- 9) Alarm – Mike
 - a. Miles to come in to fix issue regarding disarming the alarm
 - b. Linda to create instructions on how to disarm the alarm
 - c. Mike to send email out to all members regarding disarming alarms
- 10) Fire Extinguishers/Signage – Norm/Mike
 - a. Angus has performed his monthly club inspection
 - b. Emergency light was out, but has been repaired
 - c. Norm/Mike to look into possibly changing the signage to one that is more universal
- 11) Information Notice – Madelyn/Mike
 - a. Thank you, Madelyn and Mike, for doing the information Notice
- 12) New Member Survey Advertising – Karen
 - a. 17 Replies – 5 found the club through a Website, 6 through Friends, 2 through a Family member, 1 through Work, and 3 through School
 - i. Not Much Success have people finding the club through Advertising
- 13) QSCU Tournament – Mike
 - a. Very successful
- 14) Review of Calendar
 - a. Heather to make sure Scot's schedule is reflected on the Calendar
- 15) Junior membership Cards
 - a. Mike to extend time slot for the Junior Memberships cards to reflect Sunday time slot (11:15am-1:15pm)
- 16) Club Racquets/goggles
 - a. Goggles must be worn by all members under the age of 19
 - b. Club Racquets will be labeled with KBC
- 17) School District – Andy
 - a. Andy to contact Catherine Rowe with update

- 18) Pavement Repair
 - a. On City List to have repair next year, waiting for city to approve
- 19) Badminton Canada – Karen
 - a. Email received from badminton Canada is not spam
 - b. Members have the choice to unsubscribe to the email notification
- 20) Parking Signage
 - a. Norm to talk to the bar next door regarding parking signage, and that if we make one for them will they put it up in the bar?
- 21) Christmas Party
 - a. December 9, 2018
 - b. Junior Christmas party – TBD
 - c. Sending a Christmas gift to Tanya

Next Meeting: January 21, 2019